From: Watson, Helen

Sent: 18 April 2023 11:36

To: Cole, Andy

Subject: RE: VPl Immingham Permit Application HP3420PZ

Hi Andy — yes the water treatment chemicals are relevant and this is described in the application for the cooling
water supply (can’t remember the exact section). Some of the CoSHH assessments provided include these
chemicals.

Kind regards,

Helen

From: Cole, Andy

Sent: 18 April 2023 11:34

To: Watson, Helen

Subject: RE: VPl Immingham Permit Application HP3420PZ

Helen

Thanks for this — hope you had a great week off.

| suspect these will be fine at this stage - but will have a look through and confirm.

In the meantime, | think the only other thing outstanding is Q2 of my initial email in the trail below (.....please clarify
whether the “water treatment chemicals” (row 6 of the table identified above) are relevant to this specific
application .....). Could you please clarify whether they are — or not ?

Andy

Andy Cole CEnvH, MIoA

Principal Permitting Officer - National Permitting Service
Environment Agency | Manley House, Kestrel Way, Exeter, Devon, EX2 7LQ

Tel :

Working days: Monday to Friday

Do you operate a medium combustion plant or specified generator?
Click here to find out if you need to meet the regulations

Medium Combustion Plant

From: Watson, Helen
Sent: 14 April 2023 07:57



To: Cole, Andy
Subject: RE: VPl Immingham Permit Application HP3420PZ

Hi Andy,

Sorry | have been away on holiday this week, and so am only providing these today. | note that these are not
actually MSDSs, but rather COSHH assessments. However, they do contain the hazard classification for the
substances, so it may provide the information required?

I'll go back to the site and request actual MSDSs, but will these suffice in the meantime?

Kind regards,

Helen

Helen Watson, BSc (Hons), MSc
Associate, Environment, Water & Energy, UKI
M

Delivering a better world

From: Cole, Andy <Andy.Cole@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 31 March 2023 16:32

To: Watson, Helen

Subject: RE: VPl Immingham Permit Application HP3420PZ

Helen
Thank you — that’s great.

Sorry — a minor error in my email.....| will have to wait until I've received the data to duly make — but — what | can do
in the meantime, on the back of your email —is now ask our air quality modelling colleagues to verify the dispersion
model. And this is the part of the process that can slow things down, as they also have quite a big work queue — but
| can now get it on the queue, even though it’s not yet duly made.

Hope that makes sense - sorry — my mistake — but the main thing is it can be moving along.
Andy

Andy Cole CEnvH, MIoA

Principal Permitting Officer - National Permitting Service

Environment Agency | Manley House, Kestrel Way, Exeter, Devon, EX2 7LQ

Tel :

Working days: Monday to Friday

Do you operate a medium combustion plant or specified generator?

Click here to find out if you need to meet the regulations
Medium Combustion Plant



From: Watson, Helen

Sent: 31 March 2023 16:19

To: Cole, Andy

Subject: RE: VPI Immingham Permit Application HP3420PZ

Thanks Andy.

| can confirm that is acceptable and thank you for speeding things up for us. | will endeavour to get the requested
information from the client and to you for the 14" April. If there are any issues with this, I'll let you know as soon as
| can.

Kind regards,

Helen

From: Cole, Andy
Sent: 31 March 2023 15:47
To: Watson, Helen
Subject: RE: VPl Immingham Permit Application HP3420PZ

Hi Helen

As we just discussed — | will still need this information. But, considering the nature and high quality of the rest of the
application, | can justify moving it along in the background without it - as long as we can agree a date that you will
provide the information by.

With that in mind — would you be happy to agree that you will submit your response to the outstanding issues to me
by, say, the end of Friday 14" April ?

If you are happy to agree to this, | can progress the process of formally duly making the application in the meantime
— which I hope will be helpful to you / your client ?

Andy

Andy Cole CEnvH, MIoA

Principal Permitting Officer - National Permitting Service

Environment Agency | Manley House, Kestrel Way, Exeter, Devon, EX2 7LQ

Tel :

Working days: Monday to Friday

Do you operate a medium combustion plant or specified generator?

Click here to find out if you need to meet the regulations
Medium Combustion Plant

From: Cole, Andy

Sent: 30 March 2023 15:00

To: Watson, Helen

Subject: RE: VPl Immingham Permit Application HP3420PZ
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Helen

Thanks for this — appreciated.

Look forward to receiving your response on the other matters in due course.
Andy

Andy Cole CEnvH, MIoA

Principal Permitting Officer - National Permitting Service
Environment Agency | Manley House, Kestrel Way, Exeter, Devon, EX2 7LQ

Tel :

Working days: Monday to Friday

From: Watson, Helen
Sent: 30 March 2023 14:53

To: Cole, Andy

Subject: RE: VPI Immingham Permit Application HP3420PZ

Andy,

Please find the model files requested attached.

| have asked the other questions of the site, and will get back to you as soon as | can.

Kind regards,

Helen

From: Cole, Andy
Sent: 30 March 2023 14:27
To: Watson, Helen
Subject: RE: VPl Immingham Permit Application HP3420PZ

Hi Helen
Thanks for the chat this morning — and for your patience with this application.

| am pleased to confirm that the application has now been allocated to me to progress. | would be grateful if you
could respond to the following 3 points, as we discussed this morning :

1 Could you please provide the relevant “Material Safety Data Sheets” (MSDS) for the substances identified in
Table 4.1 of the Site Condition Report (pg 46 of the “Application Bespoke VPI-A_Main Supporting Document”
) — specifically :

o “diesel” (row 1, 2)
o “cooling water with antifreeze” (row 3)
o “lubrication oil” (row 4, 5)

2 Could you please clarify whether the “water treatment chemicals” (row 6 of the table identified above) are
relevant to this specific application ? If they are, can you please explain briefly which part of the process
they specifically apply to - and provide all relevant MSDS accordingly.
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3 |don’t appear to have the data input files which were used for the dispersion model (ref the “Appendix E -
Air Quality Assessment” submitted in support of the application). Apologies if these have slipped through
the net from our side — but, either way, | would be grateful if you could provide them to me directly as we
discussed ?

Thanks for your help with this Helen.

I look forward to receiving your response — which will inform the decision making process regarding the duly making
aspects of the application.

Andy
Andy Cole CEnvH, MIoA

Principal Permitting Officer - National Permitting Service
Environment Agency | Manley House, Kestrel Way, Exeter, Devon, EX2 7LQ

Tel :

Working days: Monday to Friday

From: Watson, Helen
Sent: 29 March 2023 17:57

To: Cole, Andy

Subject: RE: VPI Immingham Permit Application HP3420PZ

Hi Andy,
Yes 11.00 is fine tomorrow.
Thanks

Helen

From: Cole, Andy

Sent: 29 March 2023 16:06

To: Watson, Helen

Subject: VPI Immingham Permit Application HP3420PZ
Hi Helen

Good to chat briefly today.

As mentioned, just a couple of things that | think may be missing from the application that I've picked up, as part of
the duly making checks.

It would be useful to chat these through | think first — before requesting more formally — just to make sure the info
isn’t buried somewhere in the application that | haven’t seen / found.

Would you be free for a quick Teams call at 1100 tomorrow maybe ? Shouldn’t take long ?
Andy

Andy Cole CEnvH, MIoA
Principal Permitting Officer - National Permitting Service



Environment Agency | Manley House, Kestrel Way, Exeter, Devon, EX2 7LQ
Tel :
Working days: Monday to Friday

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this
email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to
make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act
or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be
accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this
email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to
make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act
or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be
accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this
email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to
make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act
or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be
accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this
email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to
make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act
or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be
accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this
email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to
make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act
or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be
accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.





